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Mﬁrphy, Erin L. LOO\ OWOO833/4

From: EVESON, DEBORAH [DEBEVESON@allstate.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2009 8:56 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW:Address Change Eveson Insurance Agency LLC

Attachments: Sunbiz EIN Evescn Ins Agency LLC.PDF

Please note that in addition to the EIN Change, Eveson insurance Agency LLC should have the business address
changed as follows: :

Eves‘on Insurance Agency LLC
12525 Philips Hwy, Suite 206
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Please let me know if you need anything further in order to make this change as well,

Sincerely,
Deb Eveson
Agency Owner/Managing Member LLC

Deborah A. Eveson
Eveson Allstate Insurance Agency
12525 Philips Hwy, Ste 206
Jacksonville, FL 32256
DebEveson@Allstate.com

(904) 400-6450 PHONE

(904) 400-6453 FAX

www Allstate.com/DebEveson

Auto, Home, Life, Business, Retirement

From: EVESON, DEBORAH

Sent: Tue 11/24/2009 6:52 PM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.atate.fl.us

Subject: EIN Change Eveson Insurance Agency LLC

Attached please find a letter as well as a copy of the Department of the Tre:asury EIN number registration for
Eveson Insurance Agency LLC under 27-1150053. Inadvertently, the number has been listed inaccurately under
another entities Tax |D.

Please correct the EIN number for Eveson Insurance Agency LLC to read 27-1150053 as verified by the attached
documentation. Feel free to contact me if any further documentation is requured | mailed this letter in hard copy
earlier today. :

Sincérely,

Deb Eveson
Managing Member LLC/Agency Owner

Deborah A. Eveson
Eveson Allstate Insurance Agency
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